
 

 

October 13, 2021  Set 1 
 
TO:  All Potential Respondents 

RFB 2120 Weeki Wachee River Channel Restoration Project 
 
FROM:  Rachelle Jones, Senior Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Questions 
 
 
QUESTION: What is the estimated budget? 
 
ANSWER: The Engineer's Estimate of Probable Cost is $2,983,800. 
 
QUESTION: What is the last day we can ask questions? 
 
ANSWER: Refer to Part I – Introduction, 1.4 Questions  
 
QUESTION: What is the anticipated start date for this project? 
 
ANSWER: The anticipated start date is as soon as practicable following 

successful award and contract execution. 
 
QUESTION: What is the estimated dredge volume for this project? 
 
ANSWER: The estimated dredge volume is 26,200 cubic yards.  Refer to 

Section 01150 Measurement and Payment for this lump sum bid 
item. 

 
QUESTION: Is mechanical dredging allowed for this project? 
 
ANSWER: Permits for the project were obtained based on hydraulic 

dredging.  All bids considered responsive must be based on 
hydraulic dredging. 
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